MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor & the Urban County Council
FROM: Division of Community Corrections
CC: Director Lisa Farmer

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Request Approval of a Purchase of Service Agreement with Hope Center for
Detention Center Recovery Program

Request

Authorization to: Request Approval of a Purchase of Service Agreement with Hope
Center for Detention Center Recovery Program

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: Request Approval of a Purchase of
Service Agreement with Hope Center for Detention Center Recovery Program to provide daily
recovery services to the inmates of the Fayette County Detention Center. Program capacity is
15 women and 30 men. The cost of the contract is $181,000.00.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $181,000.00
The cost for future FY is $181,000.00

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, they are included in the FY 2023 Mayor’s Proposed Budget.

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: 1101-505403-5434-71299

File Number: 0499-22
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